Craig, Sondra

From: Dale Hewitt <DHewitt@lacrossecounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 12:15 PM

To: Craig, Sondra; Bryan Meyer

Subject: RE: For Review: CSM - Breidel Coulee Rd - Tax Parcel 11-109-0

*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. ***

Good afternoon Sondra,
County Survey staff has reviewed the attached proposed CSM and have no concerns.
Thank you,

Dale

From: Craig, Sondra <craigs@cityoflacrosse.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 8:53 AM

To: Dale Hewitt <DHewitt@Ilacrossecounty.org>; Bryan Meyer <bmeyer@lacrossecounty.org>
Subject: For Review: CSM - Breidel Coulee Rd - Tax Parcel 11-109-0

Good morning,

Attached for your review is a CSM for tax parcel 11-109-0 in the Town of Shelby that is within the City’s extraterritorial
jurisdiction. Please let me know if you approve or have any comments.

Thank you,

SONDRA CRAIG
Deputy City Clerk
City Clerk’s Office
City of La Crosse
400 La Crosse Street
La Crosse WI 54601

craigs@cityoflacrosse.org
Direct: 608.789.7549 | Office: 608.789.7510
Visit the City Clerk webpage: https://www.cityoflacrosse.org/your-government/departments/city-clerk

City Clerk's Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday
Public Service hours 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday in the City Hall Lobby

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail and attachments are intended for the addressed recipient only. If you are not the
correct recipient please notify the sender of the delivery error and delete this message.



Improper disclosure, copying, distribution, retransmission, or use of information from this e-

mail is Prohibited, and may result in liability and damages for misuse of this information.



